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Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------
From: ICSS 2022 <icss2022-2@easychair.org>
Date: 9/7/22 10:04 PM (GMT+07:00)
To: Nanik Setyowati <naniksetyowati@unesa.ac.id>
Subject: Similarity Check, Lette

Dear Nanik Setyowati,
Author of IJCST-ICSS 2022

The following is a link to the results of the similarity check of all submitted papers:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1KGQIpkus_BTDZF4BLoXXsoHpBc8fMU3VSgrRJpE7vmw/edit?
usp=sharing

For the next process in implementing IJCST-ICSS 2022, here we attach the link to the Letter of Acceptance &
Invitation Letter:
https://bit.ly/3RqrKfC

For any further feedback, please contact your Local host.

--------------------
Yang terhormat Nanik Setyowati,
Penulis IJCST-ICSS 2022

Berikut tautan hasil pemeriksaan similarity semua makalah yang telah terkirim:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1KGQIpkus_BTDZF4BLoXXsoHpBc8fMU3VSgrRJpE7vmw/edit?
usp=sharing

Untuk proses selanjutnya dalam pelaksanaan IJCST-ICSS 2022, berikut kami lampirkan link Surat Penerimaan &
Surat Undangan :
https://bit.ly/3RqrKfC

Untuk umpan balik lebih lanjut, silakan hubungi tuan rumah Lokal Anda.

------------------
Program Committee
IJCST-ICSS 2022
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ICSS 2022 <icss2022-2@easychair.org> Fri, Aug 5, 2022 at 1:01 PM
To: Nanik Setyowati <naniksetyowati@unesa.ac.id>

Dear authors,

We received your submission to ICSS 2022 (International Conference on
Social Science 2022):

Authors : Nanik Setyowati, Sarmini Sarmini and Iman Pasu Purba
Title :   Protection of Street Children's Human Rights in Relation to Surabaya's National Human Rights Plan of
Action
Number :  6405

The submission was uploaded by Iman Purba <imanpurba@unesa.ac.id>.
You can access it via the ICSS 2022 EasyChair Web page

  https://easychair.org/conferences/?conf=icss20222

Thank you for submitting to ICSS 2022.

Best regards,
EasyChair for ICSS 2022.

naniksetyowati <naniksetyowati@unesa.ac.id> Fri, Aug 5, 2022 at 6:41 PM
To: ICSS 2022 <icss2022-2@easychair.org>

Thank you for your infomation

Sent from my Galaxy
[Quoted text hidden]


